Resume

Brenda Joan Whitener-Milton RN

PO Box 1738

Iva, SC 29655

307-575-4230

Email jwm293@yahoo.com

RESUME 2

I am a committed professional registered nurse with expertise in a multitude of critical care environments: neurological and neuro-surgical with extensive knowledge of stroke care, venticulostomy drains and intracranial pressure monitoring, cardiac and cardiovascular surgery with post-operative recovery and care of patients with coronary by-pass, heart valve repair and valve replacement surgeries. I am certified in intra- aortic balloon pump therapy, as well as experience with Impella, and ECMO therapy for critically ill cardiovascular patient clientele as well as the invasive lines, pacemakers and crucial intravenous medications and titrations of these drips requires for patient recovery. I have also provided care for an extensive clientele of multiple trauma patients' requiring massive blood transfusions, as well as extensive experience in care of patients with septic shock, multi-system organ failure requiring continual dialysis therapy amongst the multitude of critically ill patients in intensive care settings

My Health One Continental Division transfer center job requires a thorough knowledge of EMTALA laws as well as highly trained critical thinking to anticipate providers and patient care needs for transfer to facilities with higher levels of care ability, providing consultations from expert stroke providers to facilities that do not have these physicians available as well as initiation of critical air transportation at times.

EDUCATION:

Augusta State University AND Nursing major 1986

President of class

Recipient of Estelle Bernard-Smith Award 1986 for dedication to the nursing profession

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Medical College of Georgia, Augusta, Georgia 1980-1990 ICU

Humana Hospital, Augusta, Georgia 1988-1990 ICU

RESUME 3

Riverside Methodist Hospital, Columbus, Ohio 1990-1998 ICU

The Medical Center of Aurora, Aurora, Colorado 1998-2019 ICU

Health One Continental Division transfer center 2019-2022

My career has afforded me the opportunity to care for critically ill patients and know that the expert care provided contributed to the survival of that human life.

PROFESSIONAL AFFLIATIONS

American Association of Critical Care Nurses

ACLS, BLS, TNCC certifications

REFERENCES

Available upon request